

Brian E. Rumpf, Esq.
Director of Administration and
Program Development,
Custodian of Records



OCEAN COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

P.O. Box 2191

Toms River, NJ 08754-2191

(732) 341-9700

Fax: (732) 831-6485



Email: BRumpf@ochd.org

September 30, 2020

Email: opra+request-16876-d8d60634@requests.opramachine.com

Dear Sir or Madam,

The Ocean County Health Department and Custodian of Records received your OPRA request dated, September 22, 2020, received on September 22, 2020. As such, the seventh (7)-business day deadline to respond to your request is October 1, 2020. This answer is being furnished to you on the 6th business day of your request.

The Ocean County Health Department found **no records** pertaining to your description of records regarding:

Inspections/ Complaints /
License

Encore
Dental

of Lacey

302a N Main Street

Forked River

If your request for access to a government record has been denied or unfilled within the seven (7) business days required by law, you have the right to challenge the decision by Ocean County Health Department to deny access. At your option, you may either institute a proceeding in the Superior Court of New Jersey or file a complaint with Government Records Council.

Regards,

Patrick Smeretsky

On behalf of Brian E. Rumpf, Custodian of Records

BER/ps